

E & R AMENDMENTS TO LB 851

1 1. Strike the original sections and all amendments
2 thereto and insert the following new sections:

3 "Section 1. Section 32-504, Reissue Revised Statutes of
4 Nebraska, is amended to read:

5 32-504. Based on the ~~1990~~ 2000 Census of Population by
6 the United States Department of Commerce, Bureau of the Census, the
7 State of Nebraska is hereby divided into three districts for
8 electing Representatives in the Congress of the United States, and
9 each district shall be entitled to elect one representative. The
10 limits and designations of the three districts shall be as follows:

11 (1) The first district shall contain the counties of
12 Richardson, Nemaha, Otoe, Cass, Johnson, Pawnee, ~~Gage~~, Lancaster,
13 Saunders, ~~Saline~~, Seward, York, Butler, Dodge, Washington, Colfax,
14 Madison, Burt, Stanton, Cuming, Thurston, Wayne, Cedar, Dixon, and
15 Dakota, ~~and~~ that part of ~~Cass~~ Sarpy County not included in the
16 second district, and that part of Gage County not included in the
17 third district;

18 (2) The second district shall contain ~~the counties of~~
19 Douglas County and ~~Sarpy~~ and that part of ~~Cass~~ Sarpy County ~~which~~
20 ~~includes the North Platte~~ precinct and the city of Platte
21 beginning at the intersection of the Douglas-Sarpy County line and
22 South 180th Street, south on South 180th Street and continuing
23 south along a north-south line extending south from South 180th
24 Street to the Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railroad right-of-way,

AM7128
LB 851
MMM-05-16

AM7128
LB 851
MMM-05-16

1 east along the Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railroad right-of-way
2 to South 156th Street, south on South 156th Street to Giles Road,
3 east on Giles Road to South 144th Street, south on South 144th
4 Street to Interstate Highway 80, northeast on Interstate Highway 80
5 to South 132nd Street, southeast on South 132nd Street to Giles
6 Road, east on Giles Road and continuing east along an east-west
7 line extending east from Giles Road to the southern corporate
8 limits of the city of La Vista, follow the southern corporate
9 limits of the city of La Vista east then south to the western
10 corporate limits of the city of Papillion, follow the western
11 corporate limits of the city of Papillion south to the southern
12 corporate limits of the city of Papillion, follow the southern
13 corporate limits of the city of Papillion to the intersection of
14 the eastern corporate limits of the city of Papillion and West
15 Papillion Creek, east along West Papillion Creek to 66th Street,
16 south on 66th Street to Cedardale Road, east on Cedardale Road to
17 South 60th Street, south on South 60th Street to Maass Road, follow
18 Maass Road east then southwest to the northern boundary of Census
19 Block 2008, follow such boundary east to the western boundary of
20 Census Block 2009, north then east along such boundary to the
21 corporate limits of the city of Bellevue, south along the corporate
22 limits of the city of Bellevue to the northern boundary of La
23 Platte II Precinct, follow such boundary east to South 25th Street,
24 north on South 25th Street to Nottingham Drive, east on Nottingham
25 Drive to South 24th Street, north on South 24th Street to Lynnwood
26 Drive, follow Lynnwood Drive east then south to South 20th Street,
27 south on South 20th Street to Spencer Street, southeast on Spencer

AM7128
LB 851
MMM-05-16

AM7128
LB 851
MMM-05-16

1 Street to Tregaron Drive, northeast on Tregaron Drive to U.S.
2 Highway 75, south on U.S. Highway 75 to the Sarpy-Cass County line,
3 east along the Sarpy-Cass County line to the Nebraska-Iowa state
4 line, north along the Nebraska-Iowa state line to the Douglas-Sarpy
5 County line, and west along the Douglas-Sarpy County line to the
6 point of beginning; and

7 (3) The third district shall contain the counties of
8 Jefferson, Saline, Thayer, Fillmore, Polk, Platte, Pierce, Knox,
9 Antelope, Boone, Nance, Merrick, Hamilton, Clay, Nuckolls, Webster,
10 Adams, Hall, Howard, Greeley, Wheeler, Holt, Boyd, Garfield,
11 Valley, Sherman, Buffalo, Kearney, Franklin, Harlan, Phelps,
12 Furnas, Gosper, Dawson, Custer, Loup, Blaine, Keya Paha, Rock,
13 Brown, Cherry, Thomas, Logan, Lincoln, Frontier, Red Willow,
14 Hitchcock, Hayes, McPherson, Hooker, Grant, Arthur, Keith, Perkins,
15 Chase, Dundy, Deuel, Garden, Sheridan, Cheyenne, Morrill, Box
16 Butte, Dawes, Sioux, Scotts Bluff, Banner, and Kimball and that
17 part of Gage County beginning at the intersection of the
18 Gage-Lancaster County line and Southwest 58th Road, south on
19 Southwest 58th Road to State Highway 41, east on State Highway 41
20 to Southwest 42nd Road, south on Southwest 42nd Road to West Birch
21 Road, east on West Birch Road to Southwest 2nd Road, south on
22 Southwest 2nd Road to West Buckeye Road, east on West Buckeye Road
23 to East Buckeye Road, east on East Buckeye Road and continuing east
24 along an east-west line extending east from East Buckeye Road to
25 East Buckeye Road, east on East Buckeye Road to the Gage-Johnson
26 County line, south along the Gage-Johnson County line to the
27 Gage-Pawnee County line, south along the Gage-Pawnee County line to

AM7128
LB 851
MMM-05-16

AM7128
LB 851
MMM-05-16

1 the Nebraska-Kansas state line, west along the Nebraska-Kansas
2 state line to the Gage-Jefferson County line, north along the
3 Gage-Jefferson County line to the Gage-Saline County line, east
4 then north along the Gage-Saline County line to the Gage-Lancaster
5 County line, and east along the Gage-Lancaster County line to the
6 point of beginning.

7 Sec. 2. Section 32-505, Reissue Revised Statutes of
8 Nebraska, is amended to read:

9 32-505. ~~The precincts and cities mentioned in section~~
10 ~~32-504 are the precincts and cities set out in the 1990 Census of~~
11 ~~Population~~ The descriptions of districts in section 32-504 are
12 taken from the 2000 TIGER/Line files published by the United States
13 Department of Commerce, Bureau of the Census.

14 Sec. 3. Original sections 32-504 and 32-505, Reissue
15 Revised Statutes of Nebraska, are repealed."